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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Planning & Zoning Commission  
  Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Agency 
  Zoning Board of Appeals 
  Commission on Conservation and Agriculture 
  Citizens’ Advisory Committee 
  Town Clerk 
 
FROM:  Planning, Conservation and Development Department 
 
DATE:  March 13, 2020 
 
RE: Cancelation of Meetings 
 
Due to the State of Emergency issued by the State of Connecticut, the Mayor has closed City 
Hall starting Friday, March 13, 2020 at 4:30pm through Monday, March 30, 2020 at 8:30am. 
 
Therefore, all scheduled meetings are cancelled and no meetings will be scheduled while City 
Hall is closed. 
 
PCD Staff will notify all applicants that are impacted by the cancelation of meetings. 
 
Please direct questions to your staff liaison’s email. 
 

The follow scheduled meeting are CANCELED: 
Commission on Conservation and Agriculture Regular Meeting on March 17, 2020 

Citizens’ Advisory Committee Regular Meeting on March 18, 2020 
Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting on March 25, 2020 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  


